
Unocal Oil & Gas Division 
Unocal Corporation 
913 West Broadway. PO. Box 850 
Bloomfieid. New Mexico 87413 
Telephone (505)632-1811 

PC- ?£Z 

UNOCAL® 
January 30, 1995 

Certified Return Receipt No.: P909423599 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Attn.: Mr. William J. LeMay 
PO Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Attn.: Mr. Frank Chavez 
1000 Rio Brazos Road 
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 

Dear Sirs: 

Union Oil Company of California d.b.a. UNOCAL requests permission to surface commingle 
hydrocarbon production from the Blanco Mesa Verde and Basin Dakota formations in the 
following Rincon Unit well, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 

This well was drilled in August, 1994 and intended to be completed in the Dakota and Tocito 
formations. Initial test of the Tocito indicated a dry hole. The well is currently producing from 
the Dakota. It is UNOCAL'S intention to complete this well as a dual string Blanco Mesa Verde 
and Basin Dakota; an application for multiple completion is pending approval. 

It is the intention of UNOCAL to commingle, in common surface facilities, commonly owned 
hydrocarbon production from the Blanco Mesa Verde and Basin Dakota. Allocation factors for 
gas and oil production from each zone will be determined semiannually by flowing each zone 
independently through the custody transfer meter or a test separator. The commercial value of 
this surface commingled production will not be less than the sum of the values of the production 
from the individual Mesa Verde and Dakota horizons. 

Well Legal Location 

Rincon Unit 183E 1880' FSL, 2080' FEL, S31, T27N, R6W 



This wellbore and facilities arrangement is the future for UNOCAL'S continued development and 
efficient operation ofthe Rincon Unit. In 1992 - 94 Unocal drilled and completed, with 5-1/2" 
casing and 2-3/8" tubing, a number of commingled Dakota/Mesa Verde gas wells. At that time 
drilling and completing Dakota/Mesa Verde wells with 7" casing, dual tubing strings and dual 
facilities was uneconomic. Significant improvements in our gathering system compression has 
made it practical to drill and complete some future Dakota/Mesa Verde wells with 7" casing, dual 
tubing strings and one set of surface facilities. The additional cost of 7" casing, an additional 
string of tubing and a packer will be offset by reduced surface facilities costs (surface 
commingle) and the ability to take full advantage of lower gathering system pressures. 

It has been our experience that Dakota wells require at least 180 psig backpressure in order to 
prevent liquid loadup. The Mesa Verde wells will produce without loadup problems against 
gathering system pressures as low as 60 psig. Surface commingled facilities will allow the 
requisite backpressure to be held on the Dakota while the Mesa Verde produces at the lower 
gathering system pressure. 

As required for rule NMOCD Rule 303, the following information is attached: 

1. Gas analysis from the 183E DK. 

2. Gas analysis from recently drilled Rincon Unit DK/MV wells 

3. Production rates from the 183E DK and expected IP from the 183E MV horizon. 

4. Wellbore and surface facilities schematic. 

5. Copies of notification letters sent to all offset operators (if any) and BLM. 

6. Acreage dedication plat showing offset lease ownership. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 632-1811 ext. 21. Thank you for your 
consideration in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Union Oil Company 
d.b.a. UNOCAL, 

of California 

Brett H. Liggett 
Production Engineer 





UNOCAL, Rincon Unit, 183E 

Dakota-

Month 

1/95 

12/94 

11/94 

Gas (Mcfd) 

428 

467 

417 

Oil (bbl/day) 

1.6 

2.8 

3.0 

Water (bbl/day) 

1.3 

0.7 

3.0 

Mesa Verde (Predicted)-

Month Gas (Mcfd) 

2/95 300 

Oil (bbl/day) 

<5 

Water (bbl/dav) 

<5 
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Unocal Oil & Gas Division 
Unocal Corporation 
913 West Broadway, P.O. Box 850 
Bloomfieid, New Mexico 87413 
Telephone (505) 632-1811 

UNOCAL * 

January 30,1995 

United State Department ofthe Interior 
Bureau of Land Management 
1235 La Plata Highway 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

Greetings: 

Union Oil Company of California (UNOCAL) has requested, from the State of New Mexico, Oil 
Conservation Division, permission to surface commingle production from the Blanco Mesa Verde 
and Basin Dakota formations in the following Rincon Unit wells, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 

Well Legal Location 

Rincon Unit 183E 1880' FSL, 2080' FEL, S31, T27N, R6W 

If you have any objections to this proposal, please notify NMOCD within twenty days. If you 
have any questions regarding this application, please contact me at (505) 532-1811 ext. 21. 

Sincerely, 

Union Oil Company of Califorrj 
d.b.a. UNOCAL 

Brett H. Liggett 
Production Engineer 
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Unocal Oil & Gas Division 
Unocal Corporation 
913 West Broadway, PO. Box 850 
Bloomfieid, New Mexico 87413 
Telephone (505) 632-1811 

UNOCAL * 

January 30, 1995 

Caulkins Oil Co. 
1997 E. Blanco Blvd 
Bloomfieid, New Mexico 87413 

Greetings: 

Union Oil Company of California (UNOCAL) has requested, from the State of New Mexico, Oil 
Conservation Division, permission to surface commingle production from the Blanco Mesa Verde 
and Basin Dakota formations in the following Rincon Unit wells, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 

Well Legal Location 

Rincon Unit 183E 1880' FSL, 2080' FEL, S31, T27N, R6W 

If you have any objections to this proposal, please notify NMOCD within twenty days. If you 
have any questions regarding this application, please contact me at (505) 532-1811 ext. 21. 

Sincerely, 

Union Oil Company of Cattfornia 
d.b.a^JNOCAL / 

Brett H. Liggett 
Production Engineer 


